Board and Commission Application

Step 1

Application for Appointment to Whatcom County Boards and Commissions

Public Statement

THIS IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT: As a candidate for a public board or commission, the information provided will be available to the County Council, County Executive, and the public. All board and commission members are expected to be fair, impartial, and respectful of the public, County staff, and each other. Failure to abide by these expectations may result in revocation of appointment and removal from the appointive position.

Title	Mr.
First Name	Kenneth
Last Name	Domorod
Today's Date	1/11/2022
Street Address	2917 Seaview Circle
City	Bellinham
Zip	98225
Do you live in & are you registered to vote in Whatcom County?	Yes
Do you have a different mailing address?	Field not completed.
Primary Telephone	3607399651
Secondary Telephone	Field not completed.
Email Address	kendomorod@gmail.com
Step 2	
1. Name of Board or	Solid Waste Advisory Committee

Committee

Solid Waste Advisory Committee (SWAC) Position:	Citizen
2. Do you meet the residency, employment, and/or affiliation requirements of the position for which you're applying?	Yes
3. Which Council district do you live in?	District 2
4. Are you a US citizen?	Yes
5. Are you registered to vote in Whatcom County?	Yes
6. Have you declared candidacy (as defined by RCW 42.17A.055) for a paid elected office in any jurisdiction within the county?	No
7. Have you ever been a member of this Board/Commission?	No
8. Do you or your spouse have a financial interest in or are you an employee or officer of any business or agency that does business with Whatcom County?	No
You may attach a resume or detailed summary of experience, qualifications, & interest in response to	Attached

the following questions

9. Please describe your occupation (or former occupation if retired), qualifications, professional and/or community activities, and education	I am currently employed as the Director of Safety for a construction company based in Ferndale, WA. I hold an Associates Degree in Fire Science and various certifications from the Board of Certified Safety Professionals. I was previously certified as a Hazardous Waste Practitioner by the Institute of Hazardous Materials Management. I have 10 years prior experience as a career firefighter and EMT, have worked on various hazardous material emergency scenes, and have been involved in hazmat decon operations both on- and off-shore.
10. Please describe why you're interested in serving on this board or commission	As a resident of Whatcom County, I have an interest in effective and modern methods to manage hazardous and non-hazardous waste to reduce negative impact to the landscape, environment, and health and safety of members of the community. It is my belief that the more accessible and effective we can make proper disposal of waste to citizens and businesses, the more likely they are to be utilized to their maximum efficiency. Though I work in the construction industry, I am applying as a citizen as my interest is not solely in the impact of Solid Waste Management rules on industry alone.
References (please include daytime telephone number):	Field not completed.
Signature of applicant:	Kenneth C Domorod
Place Signed / Submitted	Ennis, MT
(Section Break)	

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

Bellingham, WA 98225 - 360-739-9651 - kendomorod@gmail.com

Summary

Safety and emergency response professional offering over ten years of experience in HSE and operations management and strategic planning. Dynamic and spirited leader with outstanding logical, organizational and team-building skills with proven application in construction, oil and gas operations, and municipal emergency response environments.

Skills

- Performance Management
- Planning
- Incident Response
- Root Cause Analysis
- Leadership
- Construction

- Microsoft Office
- Report writing
- Budgetary planning
- Training development and delivery
- Oral and written communication
- Hazard and risk assessment

Experience

IMCO General Construction

Director of Safety

Ferndale, WA

- Advise on company-wide strategy as a member of the Senior Leadership Team.
- Develop and communicate policies and procedures governing safe-work practice and environmental permit compliance; monitor implementation through direct field observation and periodic audits/reviews; develop strategies to correct identified deficiencies.
- File and manage claims related to injuries and property damage. Includes administration of return-to- work programs to accommodate employees with physical restrictions.
- Create, update, and deliver workplace safety, emergency response, and environmental training programs.
- Coordinate incident response activities; work with contractor, client, and regulatory representatives to ensure accurate and timely reporting of incidents; lead or support investigations and conduct root cause analyses.
- Review subcontracts and safety metrics for potential subcontractors to identify favorable historical performance.
- Represent company interests in trade groups, regulatory agencies, and during business development activities.
- Coordinate with regulatory agencies, including State and Federal OSH agencies, during consultation and compliance inspections.
- Develop and maintain a budget.

Superior Energy Services, Marine Technical Services

HSE Manager

Bellingham, WA

May 2016 to Current

May 2014 to May 2016

- Developed and communicated policies and procedures governing safe-work practice and environmental permit compliance; monitored implementation through direct field observation and periodic audits/reviews; developed strategies to correct identified deficiencies
- Created, updated, and delivered workplace safety, emergency response, and environmental training programs
- Coordinated incident response activities; worked with contractor, client, and regulatory representatives to ensure accurate and timely reporting of incidents;
- Lead or supported investigations and conducted root cause analyses;
- Played an integral role in improving company's risk assessment ranking from "medium" to "low" within client-specific risk assessment system and ISNetworld

CSERT Safety

Lead Safety Officer

New Castle, DE

- Created and communicated policies and procedures governing safe-work practice and environmental permit compliance
- Created, updated, and delivered workplace safety, emergency response, and environmental training programs
- Participated in incident response activities; worked with contractors, clients, and regulatory representatives to ensure accurate and timely reporting of incidents
- Supported investigations and conducted root cause analyses
- Informed personnel of changes in laws and regulations to verify proper enforcement.
- Played an integral role as part of a team who was awarded a U.S. Coast Guard Meritorious Achievement Award for achieving good safety records during the Gulf of Mexico Oil Spill response in 2010

Education

American Public University System Associate of Science: Fire Science

Certifications

- Associate Safety Professional (BCSP)
- Emergency Medical Technician Basic (NREMT)
- OSHA 30 Construction Outreach Instructor
- First Aid, CPR/AED Instructor (AHA)
- Occupational Hygiene and Safety Technician (BCSP)
- Certified Instructional Trainer (BCSP)
- Construction Health and Safety Technician (BCSP)

August 2020

June 2010 to May 2014